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Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 2:04 PM
To: 'robert.elmen@ic.fbi.gov'; 'paul.kozak@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov';

'Dominic.Pastore@usdoj.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.gov'; 'edward. hand@usdoj.gov';
'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’; 'jscarlett@ntia.doc.gov'; 'kschagrin@ustr.gov';
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'tina.gabbrielli@dhs.gov'; 'Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov',
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goV'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net’; 'maydc@state.gov’;
'lettsw@state.gov'; 'Denise.pontacoloni@associates. HQ.DHS.GOV',
'alane.kochems@associates.HQ.DHS.GOV'; 'sigal. mandelker@usdoj.gov',
'jonathan.frenkel@dhs.gov'; 'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.goVv'; 'jennifer.Underriner@usdoj.gov’,
'Christopher.Siefken@ic.tbi.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'albert.pinto@hq.dhs.gov',
'sshipman@ostp.eop.goVv'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'; 'Alex.Daman@dhs.gov'; 'Kishiyama,

Lonnie'
Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Veronica Garcia-
Ulloa; Imani Ellis; James Ball; Tracey Wilson-Parker; Jodie May; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: Cover Letter Reference 2007-31 (C.O.B. August 22, 2007)

Attachments: Executive Branch 2007-31.doc

Good Afternoon,

Attached is cover letter 2007-31 C.O.B. August 22, 2007.

Thank you,

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov
Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
(202) 418-0481

8/3/2007



Adrienne Downs

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Adrienne Downs

Tuesday, October 12, 2010 4:54 PM
'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'support@sipcomecorp.com’
JoAnn Sutton

FCC Application Status Request

I am requesting information about the status of the application, currently pending before the International
Bureau, filed by Sipcom Corporation ITC-214-20070801-00311 on August 1, 2007 for authority to provide
international services. Our records indicate that the Commission is currently awaiting completion of the review
of the application by the Executive Branch agencies. Normally, that review entails a request by those agencies
for additional information needed for their review and a response by the applicant.

Please advise me by October 26, 2010 of your understanding of the status of the application in the Executive
Branch review process, so that we can assess whether we can take action on the application. Also, please
confirm that you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Thank You.

Adrienne Downs
Industry Analyst

International Bureau, Policy Division
Federal Communications Commission
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Mikelle Morra

From: Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR> [Denise.Pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 2:21 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Pinto, Greg; ttwg@leo.gov; James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for week of 8/20/07

Good afternoon,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

Interconnect, Inc. - ITC-214-20070724-00291

USA Communication, Inc. - ITC-214-20070717-00297
PhoneBrasil International Inc. - ITC-214-20070730-00307
Sipcom Corp. - ITC-214-20070801-00311

Telecom AG, LLC - ITC-214-20070801-00312

Gatevox Communication Inc. - ITC-214-20070801-00316
BCE Inc./6796508 Canada Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070801-00314
BCE Inc./6796508 Canada Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070801-00315
BCE Inc./6796508 Canada Inc. - SCL-T/C-20070801-00014
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Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Denise

Denise Pontacoloni

Department of Homeland Security
CFIUS/Team Telecom Support
202.282.9739
denise.pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov

NOTE: The body of this email or attached documents may contain sensitive information relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States
(CFIUS). Federal Law prohibits unauthorized public disclosure of this information. Criminal and civil penalties may apply.

8/23/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 2:02 PM
To: 'rick@bajandas-law.com’; 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C."; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’;

'mario_solla@hotmail.com’; 'support@sipcomcorp.com’; 'pablo@telecomag.net’;
'gmasgras@gatevox.com’; ‘Tanner, Troy F."; 'wayne_foster@inter-tel.com'’

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese Parker;
Mikelle Morra; James Ball; 'Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov'; 'Daman, Alex’;
'Denise.pontacoloni@associates.HQ.DHS.GOV'; 'jpifer@leo.goV'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'ttwg@leo.gov'; 'douglas.daniels@DHS.GOV'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov';
'iennifer.Underriner@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-276208A1[1].pdf

USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20070717-00297

Interconnect, Inc.
ITC-214-20070724-00291

PhoneBrasil International, Inc.
ITC-214-20070730-00307

Sipcom Corporation
ITC-214-20070801-00311

Telecom AG, LLC
ITC-214-20070801-00312

Gatevox communications Inc.
ITC-214-20070801-00316

Inter-Tel Netsolutions Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070608-00221

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on August 10, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject application from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report zo TEL-01181S (released August 24, Nood\ is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAn
David.Krech@fcc.gov, m:n_ mmowmm Li@fcc. mo< o_\ fax to Nom 418- NmNA

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division

8/24/2007
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:44 PM

To: reg@regnumgroup.com'’

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Sipcom Corporation - ITC-214-20070801-00311

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ed,

Since Sipcom’s application is pending Team Telecom approval, they also need to review the supplemental
information you filed in IBFS on February 17, 2010 in order to continue their review of the application. Please
send your contact at Team Telecom a copy of the supplement and cc us.

Thank you,

JoAnn 7/ 4 A )
-/ |

3/22/2010



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 4, 2010

Mr. German Pombo
Sipcom Corporation
4158 Forest Dr.
Weston, FL 33332

RE : File No. ITC-214-20070801-00311 _
Dear Mr. Pombo:

Our records indicate that your international section 214 application (File No. ITC-214-
20070801-00311) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the
Executive Branch. We forwarded the application to the Executive Branch agencies on August 3,
2007. On August 24, 2007, the Commission notified you that your application was removed
from streamlined processing pending Executive Branch review.’

‘We understand that you have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information
about your application and you should have provided to them all necessary and requested
information. On October 12, 2010, the Commission requested Sipcom Corporation notify the
Commission the status of the pending application and confirm whether the applicant continues to
seek Commission action on the application.” You did not respond to that inquiry.

Please inform us no later than November 18, 2010, of the status of the application in the
Executive Branch review process and, in particular, confirm that the applicant has made contact
with the Executive Branch and the date of that contact.

Failure to respond to this information request will request will subject your application to
dismissal without prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47
C.F.R. §§ 1.748(a), 63.18(b).

Sincerely,

Jdmes L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

! E-mail from Mikelle Morra, Industry Analyst, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Alonzo Beyene,
Legal Counsel. (August 24, 2007).

2 E-mail from Adrienne Downs, Industry Analyst, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Alonzo
Beyene, Legal Counsel, and Mr. German Pombo, Vice President, Sipcom Corporation (October 12, 2010).
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